
BHMG Engineers, Inc. 

9735 Landmark Parkway Drive 
 Suite 110A 

St. Louis, MO 63127 

Empowering teams that develop successful relationships for the future. 

Blake Toliver 

Electric Department / Rochelle Municipal Utilities 

E: btoliver@rmu.net 
P: (815) 901-5257 

Ref: 2201K001 – Rte. 38 Substation 
Transformer Purchase Recommendation 

Dear Mr. Blake Toliver: 

The City received and opened bids on December 05, 2023 for the power transformer purchase, a 
part of the Rte. 38 Substation project.  A total of two (2) bids were received and have been reviewed 
for completeness and ability to meet specification requirements. 

Bidder Total Bid Price  Lead Time 

Virginia $1,561,344.00  60 weeks 
WEG $2,047,300.00 56 weeks 

The bids were evaluated on a 20-year life cycle, considering purchase price and cost to operate. 
The Virginia unit was the most economical option.  However, when selecting a long life product, price 
is not always the only thing to consider.  The industry quality recognition of the units aligns with the 
price, with WEG being the best.  That said, we have done many projects with Virginia.  VTC has a 
good list of reference completed projects.  The company appears to be in good standing and employs 
certified and trained craftsmen. 

The low bid is over the Engineer’s estimate of $1,500,000 for the contract.  Unfortunately, electric 
utility materials continue to increase rapidly.  The city does need to expand their system with this 
Rte. 38 substation, and we do not see pricing come down anytime soon.  Therefore, it is the 
recommendation of BHMG to award the project to Virginia Transformer on a price basis, or WEG if 
based on industry recognition and assumed quality, for the supply of the transformer.   

Should you have any questions concerning the proposals or the project, please do not hesitate to 
contact us. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Couch 
Assistant Project Manager 

Enclosures:  Proposal Evaluation, Bid Tab, Quotes 

bhmg.com 
636.296.8600 

January 8, 2024 



Proposal Leadtime No Load Losses 50% Load Losses Full Load Losses Total Price Estimated Weight Impedance Warranty Tap Changer Notes
($) (weeks) (kW) (kW) (kW) 0.1 $/kwh ($$) (lbs) (%IZ) (years) (manufacturer)

1 Virginia Transformer 1,561,344.00$     60 15.50 35.00 70.00 $2,752,704.00 122,200 7.5 5 Reinhausen Core and coil only warranty after 12 months
2 WEG 2,047,300.00$     Washington, MO 56 14.38 32.00 64.80 $3,147,205.60 126,670 7.5 5 Reinhausen$1,099,905.60

$1,191,360.00

Transformer Bid Evaluation

2201 ‐ Rochelle Rte 38 Substation Transformer 

Company#
Manufacturer Location

20 Yr Loss Estimate

12/7/2023, 12:51 PM
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